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Project: FAC South Booster Booster (SB2)  Project Number: 80002617

Process Document: RFQPG - 1 
Show History
 | 
Current Actors

Overall Due Date: 08.26.2025 09:30AM 

Current Workflow Step: Finish 
Show Workflow Diagram Step Due Date:   

Subject: MBE/WBE/DBE | Design Professional |
Solicitation Waiver: No 

Status: Approved




  Comment 

  Rebeca Amezcua-Hogan,
CITY OF KANSAS CITY MISSOURI
08.22.2025 2:43 PM
This contract and subsequent contract that will follow 80002617 are part of the overall master plan, WSD9779: Water Master Plan
Update (80002372). 
Therefore, no separate goals are required to be set. The contract will follow the overall goals set for the master plan 14% MBE and
14% WBE. 

The memo and signed goals in this submission are null. 

  Rebeca Amezcua-Hogan,
CITY OF KANSAS CITY MISSOURI
08.22.2025 2:40 PM
A document was attached

Files Attached (1): 
  
  
Goal Memo_80002617_9951_VOID.docx
 (Version 1) 
Properties	| Download
| Print	| Redline

   

  Saurabh Kelkar,
CITY OF KANSAS CITY
08.22.2025 2:38 PM
Revise for records.

  Saurabh Kelkar,
CITY OF KANSAS CITY
08.21.2025 3:47 PM
Waiting for more information on goals and process feedback on CREO's end.

  Rebeca Amezcua-Hogan,
CITY OF KANSAS CITY MISSOURI
08.21.2025 1:52 PM
A document was attached
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Files Attached (1): 
  
  
Goal Memo_80002617_9951.docx
(Removed) 

   

  Leona Walton,
City of Kansas City, Missouri
08.21.2025 9:10 AM
Requested comment on step CREO KC Compliance Review & e-sign from Rebeca Amezcua-Hogan (CITY OF KANSAS CITY
MISSOURI), Blake Anderson (City of Kansas City, Missouri), Saurabh Kelkar (CITY OF KANSAS CITY), Alisson Rodriguez (CITY OF
KANSAS CITY), Kevin
White (City of Kansas City, Missouri) with a respond by date of 08.25.2025.

Rebeca, were your comments from August 18th addressed in what Saurabh sent?

Please provide a status update.

Thanks.

  Alisson Rodriguez,
CITY OF KANSAS CITY
08.18.2025 1:52 PM
Please see compliance officer Rebeca's comment below

  Saurabh Kelkar,
CITY OF KANSAS CITY
08.18.2025 1:27 PM
I attached a new cost breakdown, hopefully it will help clear up any questions you may have. There will be 2 contracts on this
project in total. 1 contract is with Black and Veatch and another one will be with whoever we select to do the progressive design
build. The actual scopes of work that will be part of the progressive design build will be developed by Black & Veatch as a part of
this contract. When we have chosen a design/build team I will submit another CREO goals request for that contract. In summary
there will be 2 CREO goals requests submitted, the one I am currently requesting and one more for the actual 100 design and
construction of the project.

Files Attached (1): 
  
  
South Booster Booster Scope Cost Breakdown.pdf
 (Version 2) 
Properties	| Download
| Redline

   

  Rebeca Amezcua-Hogan,
CITY OF KANSAS CITY MISSOURI
08.18.2025 12:47 PM
Will this contract encompass both professional/design and construction scopes? 
or will those scopes be part of another contract? 

What I need on my end are the actual scopes of work that are going into this project. 

Per the excel sheet provided there is mention of some civil engineering work, civil engineering, design services, geotechnical work,
topographic survey. However, those are not mentioned on the document provided. 

I need the breakdown of those scopes of work and their estimated amounts for the total project costs of 1,198,023.00.

  Saurabh Kelkar,
CITY OF KANSAS CITY
08.12.2025 2:24 PM
A document was attached

Files Attached (1): 
  
  
SB2 Specialized Waiver Bid Rec v_2_signed.pdf
 (Version 2) 
Properties	| Download
| Redline

   

  Saurabh Kelkar,
CITY OF KANSAS CITY
08.12.2025 8:33 AM
Could you send the process back to revise? I just realized some parts of the CREO form are filled incorrectly and I would like to fix
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that. Thanks.

  Saurabh Kelkar,
CITY OF KANSAS CITY
08.08.2025 3:40 PM
I attached the scope cost breakdown in the attachments and will attach the signed special waiver when I receive it.

  Saurabh Kelkar,
CITY OF KANSAS CITY
08.08.2025 3:39 PM
A document was attached

Files Attached (1): 
  
  
South Booster Booster Scope Cost Breakdown.pdf
(Removed) 

   

  Rebeca Amezcua-Hogan,
CITY OF KANSAS CITY MISSOURI
08.08.2025 2:51 PM
Spoke to Saurabh 8/8/25. PM will upload supporting documentation.

  Saurabh Kelkar,
CITY OF KANSAS CITY
08.07.2025 8:37 AM
This project has no hazardous materials scope and video inspection, that was from a different project; WTP House Service Main.
The cost estimate is provided in the attachment labeled budget estimate, it gives a breakdown of how they are going to spend the
money, including M/WBE.

  Alisson Rodriguez,
CITY OF KANSAS CITY
08.06.2025 4:30 PM
Please see compliance officer Rebeca's comment below.

  Rebeca Amezcua-Hogan,
CITY OF KANSAS CITY MISSOURI
08.06.2025 10:51 AM
Please provide cost estimates for the scope listed in the goal request form. 
Also, please elaborate on what work will be performed as part of the Hazardous Materials scope & video inspection.
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